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Walter Williams - Petition 336

From:  Michael Nona <mnona@giffelswebster.com>
To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 9/18/2018 11:04 AM

Subject: Petition 336

Cc: Michael Darga <mdarga@giffelswebster.com>

Good Morning Walter,

I've spoken with the owners of this project and they have removed the encroachments from their scope.
Please remove Petition #336 from the City’s Docket.

Thanks,
Michael

Michael Nona

giﬁels Engineer

28 W. Adams Street, Suite 1200, Detroit, M|, 48226
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This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the specified recipients. lllegal use of the e-
mail, including disseminating, disclosing, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error please notify us at info@giffelswebster.com. The views and opinions within this e-mail are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Before leaving our office
all files are scanned by virus detection software, however, the recipient should still scan this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Giffels Webster accepts no liability for any damage caused by any

virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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